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November 30, 2007

Re: Revised University Assembly Resolution #6

David J. Skorton
300 Day Hall

Dear President Skorton:

Thank you for your letter of 21 November.  At the November 28th meeting of the University
Assembly we discussed your request that we reconsider paragraph 2 of our Resolution #6. 
Accordingly, we have revisited that paragraph and have substituted the following language:

2) As specified in article 1.3 of its Charter, the University Assembly will continue 
to exercise "legislative authority over policies which guide the activities of the ... 
[Department] of Transportation and Mail Services..."

This amended version of paragraph 2 of our resolution was approved unanimously by the
University Assembly.  We look forward to our continued collaboration to best serve the
university community in these and other areas.

We are pleased you have indicated your acceptance of the balance of our Resolution #6.  We
therefore respectfully submit this amended paragraph of that resolution for your action.

Best regards,

Rodney Orme, employee chair

cc: Bill Wendt, Director, Transportation and Mail Services
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